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History of the Zabaikalye Regional Universal Sti@n Library is typical for
Russia, and it is very individual at the same tiiflgere was not any public library
in the major town of the Zabaikalye Region — int@ht practically until the end of
the nineteenth (XIX) century. There was no suclblipuorganization or the
separate person, who was engaged in that task.v@mdp the remarkable scientist-
regionalist A.K. Kuznetsov had moved to Chita tleéivity of creating the Chita
Department of the Amur Unit of the Russian Empé&seongraphic Society and the
public library as well as the museum was determined

The fund foundation was the first donation frone thrivate collection of
Chita citizens and varied organizations, the pevedllection being financial and
book-referred. The major difficulty in the fund foation was put on the
responsibility of organizers, including A.K. Kuzseet, as well as N.V. Kirilov,
being the scientist-ethnologist and doctor, bothvbbm had presented more than
500 (five hundred) volumes to the fund.

The Chita Town Duma determined the annual promisitl00 (one hundred)
rubles. The private sacrificing was realized nolydoy the highest stratum and
intelligentsia, but money and books were given lgyahants, bourgeoisie, political
prisoners, priests, officers of the Zabaikalye KaZeoop. Hence, long before the
opening of the library its stock accounted for 22&6%o0 thousand two hundred and
sixty-five) samples. At 16-th (the sixteenth) of rApl895 at the meeting of the
Chita Department of the Russian Emperor Geograpttoxiety the solemn
opening of the Regional Study Museum and Librarns Wwald. The library was
opened at the tiny room of the ground floor of tingber building, belonging to the
male gymnasium. The room was set for rent, the espe&s very cramped, the
reading hall could hardly include 10 (ten) persofsom its foundation and for
many year the space problem of the library remaiodzk the main difficulty.

In a year the library stock was increased twice aounted 4095 (four
thousand and ninety-five) samples. The great ocnasf 1896 was the enormous
introduction of books from Petersburg, when Nicalas Second sacrificed more
than 2 000 (two thousand) volumes from his persdamwalk stock, as well as he
donated 3 (three) new book wardrobes for those ©pakticularly.

The part of the book collection of the Tsar Housatill kept in the funds of
the regional library named after A.S. Pushkin. ‘Ehare mainly fiction pieces of
literature (collection editions, items, writingsj Brench authors of XIX-th (the
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nineteenth) century there. Books possess the yilpnant of the Tsar village and the
golden decoration with the image of the double-kdaghgle on the cover.

The major part of the library fund was settled withoks of the natural
contents and fiction literature. From the very begig of the library foundation
the stock of the Siberian contents, being furttgemincluded into the precious
collection “Sibiricka”, was separately formed in fthe remarkable position was
occupied by the periodicals in the fund. About 80rfy) names of central journals,
including journals for children, were subscribedthy reading hall.

At the end of 1896 the book stock for literatureesggling among population
was formed. Unfortunately, its activity was not delasting, it was devastated in
the so-called “destruction of Nadarov” — the ordéthe new military governor of
the Zabaikalye Oblast |.P. Nadarov for liquidatmimany cultural establishments
of the town — of the museum, botanic garden, bdwmpsand others, as well as the
arrest of the Honoured Member of the Russian Emmp8emgraphic Society A.K.
Kuznetsov. The whole decreasing of cultural lifeswet favourably reflected on
the library, as well, but, despite its decreasihghe growth tempo it didn't seize
satisfying “town public with the former book stoakd fresh periodical press”. By
1905 the book fund of the library was four timesre@ased and reached 12 000
(twelve thousand) volumes, many of which were uaigad accounted for library
identity. Particular value was represented by diiere of the Nerchinsk Plant
Library of the Nerchinsk Mining Region, sent to @hin 1902. Those were
libraries of the Decembrists, poet-democrat M.IciMillov and other prisoners of
the Nerchinsk jails.

At the beginning of January 1908 “The Order of @tata Town Library and
Its Trustee Treaty” was confirmed by the militargvgrnor of the Zabaikalye
Oblast. In a month the library moved to the newiding in the pavilion of the
garden named after Zhukovsky (the Park of the Lbltalse of Russian Army) due
to the order of the town management. Frequent ngowh the library, the
movement of its property and even fire, having appe in a new building
influenced the condition of the unique fund. Nekiehkess, activity of the library
generally satisfied the citizens. “In Chita thedity is the fullest and most complete
library, being the unique one for general usagdalie-Chita Historian Engineer A.l.
Popov stated. Payment for reading books at hometlveafllowing: the first range
— 6 (six) rubles a year, 3 (three) rubles for lzalfear, 50 (fifty kopeck) a month.
People, being unable to pay for reading, were atbwo use the library free of
charge even if they give the certificate and thpraypal of the Town Head or the
Merchant Monitor.

At the beginning of 1-st (the First) World War “TReiles of Book Usage and
Periodical Usage” were printed by means of thetimgnhouse. At that time the
library fund was enriched with the volumes: “Theéelmational Catalogue of Exact
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Sciences”, sent to the Bureau of International iBdgybphy. The change of social-
economical formation and force of Zabaikalye to rigewisie-democratic formation
to the Soviet one in the first years didn’'t praalic influence the activity
transformation of the library. It continued workin@gr readers despite their
reference to political parties and their free ftata 1918 the meeting of the Chita
Town Duma resolved to increase the reading payrfenteading of books and
journals due to their expensive status at the boakkets. At the beginning of 20-
les (the twenties) of XX-th (the twentieth) centting wave of new Red Army and
Partisan Readers rushed into the library.

In the years of the Far Eastern Republic the ntam in the work of the town
library was the involvement of new readers intontsnber, and the teaching of
illiteracy by the Alphabet Book. Due to the commmwival of Region Study and
Motherland Study Work the propaganda of regionavwedge was intensified. In
autumn of 1923 due to the confirmation of Sovietcéan the Zabaikalye County
the public library, working at the building of tli®&egional Museum, was given to
the Town Community Property and renamed into “Tia&CCommunity Library”.
The part of its funds was transmitted into thedries of the National Community
Enlightenment. At the end of 19214 all the largeridibraries were merged into
one library: the Far Eastern State Library, therdip of the Zabaikalye County
Professional Council and the Chita Town Communitigrary, which contained
67 000 (sixty-seven thousand) books.

At the end of 1925 the Soviet Force introduced mhetto “Books for a
Village”. Therefore the Zabaikalye County Centrabrdary was transformed into
the County Collection, it seized being common apdratively responding to the
readers’ requirement. The complex position with th@vement and the points of
delivery on the production establishments and clwbs determined in the towns
and regions. Due to that administrative-territodalision of Zabaikalye of 1926
the government library was renamed into the Chiggiéhal Central Library. In
December 1934 it opened its doors for the secome tior readers in a new
building on the Ussuriisky Street (the Chkalovestr 120), on which it worked
until 1967.

In half a year the newspaper “Zabaikalye Workerh@amced the Chita
Regional Central Library to gain the second prizéhe National Committee in the
range of 3 000 (three thousand) rubles. In 1937a(keiceived the telex from N.K.
Krupskaya, stating the Government to have inveatititional 25 000 (twenty-five
thousand) rubles for enriching the book funds @& @hita Central Library. The
significant crucial moment in library life was tleEceptance of the law “About
Education of the Chita Oblast”, being admitted &ttl2 (the twenty-sixth) of
September 1937. Afterwards the library gained #gianal status. As far as the
year of 1987 was the century anniversary of A.S&hRin’s death, the library was
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named after him, the great poet. In the latestvasyears were connected to the
growth of the library as the centre of cultural-ealing activity and its
confirmation as the methodology centre for regiolitalaries. The work of the
Chita Regional Library named after A.S. Pushkinnttidade in the years of the
Great Patriotic War. Its staff provided books aachhical information for the town
population, military departments, regional militdrgspital. In 1942 the department
of the interlibrary subscription was organizedhe tibrary. In 1946 the part of the
library funds moved into the additional space & Bartisan Street, 1 (the former
house of the pre-Revolutionary architect of Chit&/ GNikitin). The subscription
department had worked there until 1967, the Depant of Literature in Foreign
Languages operated there, as well, it having beended in 1944. The special
fund was also found there, where the ideologidadlymful literature was translated
due to the Order of the Education Head in 1929.

The 50-ies (fifties) of XX-th (the twentieth) cempuwere the years of the
great and complex perestroika for the regionalahpr aimed at creation of the
catalogue system and its final formation as theiored methodology and
informative-bibliography center. The first printegkt-books: “What One Should of
American Intervention at the Far East and in Siéeni the Civil War Years”,
“What One Should Read of the Chita Region of 198691 put the beginning of
publishing activity. In later years the bibliogrgpbuides: “125 Years of Chita”,
“For Nature Protection”, “Literature Specialists dhbaikalye”, “Calendars of
Remarkable and Memorable Dates” and recommendajiades: “What One
Should Read about the Region”, periodical guidagethture of the Chita Region”
and others were published. For more than 10 (te@rsythe series of guides
“Writers of Zabaikalye”, “Regional Specialists ofaFaikalye”, “Composers of
Zabaikalye” and others were created. From 2003 ¢hentific-supplementary guide
“The Book of Chita” was published in the annualiegr it being the basis for
further fundamental work “The Zabaikalye Book Repize”.

In 1965 after the admission of the typical law fidd departments: the
notation-musical, certificate-technical, agricu#tuunits were settled. The new
building (1967) provided all the conditions for k&®y the cultural value of
Zabaikalye. In 60-ies (the sixties) of XX-th (theeintieth) century the priority was
set to the development of the regional directioth@ work of the regional library.
The work for compiling Zabaikalye History was sttt

For three decades of collective work the universdérence-bibliography
text-book, containing basic data about importamésiand events of Zabaikalye life
from 1853 until today. In 1967 the group of bibliaghy specialists started the
preparatory work for the exhibit collection and #xtion decoration of the
Literature Museum of Zabaikalye. In May 1968 thectBe of Region Study
Bibliography, dealing with collection and systemation of the printed
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information of the Chita Oblast and pre-RevolutignZabaikalye was separated
from the other departments.

In 1971 according to the work results the Regidnlatary Named after A.S.
Pushkin was included into “The Book of Honour” ofiiad. The library staff was
three times awarded the passing Red Banner (1973, 11983) of the Minister
Council. The same period and the beginning of 80-{the eighties) was
characterized by the staff participation in spesi@kentific-practical conferences,
both oblast conferences and regional ones, inajutinLibrary as the Assistant in
Work”, “Library Activity for the Sake of Productioand Agriculture” and others.
Due to 150-th (the one hundred and fiftieth) anrgaey of the Decembrists’
Uprising in 1975 the library held the cycle of togi meetings, dedicated to that
aspect and participated in the all-union conferémrembrists and Siberia”, held
in Chita.

In 1987 the crucial reconstruction of the literatunuseum, which was the
first experience in the country of localizing thepesitions in the library area (on
the foundation of its stocks), and that enormotesdry heritage, which had been
collected in the Region for more than 200 (two hreddl years. From the ending of
1980-ies (nineteen-eighties) the workers of theiGte&tudy Sector took an active
part in the international Russian and regional radie-practical conferences (in
Moscow, Saint-Petersburg, Novosibirsk, Vyatka, WN&te) and other cities. Due
to computer introduction the program “Library-2’emmnitting the performance of
the multi-aspect literary search, was put into apen.

At the same time the town cultural life was enrathe@th meetings, held with
the writers of Zabaikalye, jubilee meetings-apponts with literature specialists,
painters, composers, memory meeting, dedicated rtiera; being connected to
Zabaikalye by their creative work and destiny. 871 due to the order of the
Literary Head of the return of the original litaxe¢ to the library fund great,
complex and creative work was held. More than 4 @00r thousand) books were
involved into the common and rare library fund.

In the nearest past the library possessed the ocdugti and the
electrocardiography utensil “Era”. They were bosied for the fund filling and for
the readers. In 1992 the Xerox, the laminator dedfirst computers were bought
for the library. The fax and the digital mail (ppsubstituted the teletype. From
2001 the Center of Legal Information, using therehce-law systems “Consultant
Plus”, “Codex”, “Garant”, has been operating, itaimtask being the population
provision the access to the legislature-law documehlnternational, Russian and
Regional significance. The basis of local legigiatis being worked.

From spring of 2003 the Internet Hall has been opethe library. The
perspective is to create the corporate systemingndll the libraries of the Chita
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Oblast into the common network. In the same yed@08f3 the Restoration Centre
of the Rare Books was organized.

Nowadays the Zabaikalye Regional Universal Scigntiftorary Named after
A.S. Pushkin is the biggest book depository of Zkeddgie, the richest collection
(more than 1 000 000 books) of native and forergjargific production, technical,
teaching and fiction literature of all types andds. The library is the coordination
centre of science-methodology and informative wdhle, favourite meeting place
of Chita citizens and town visitors (guests) wikie creative groups and Chita
famous countrymen. The honoured culture worker a$dta N.S. Lapenkova had
been the head of the library for more than 40 yjoyears. From 2010 the library is
headed by N.V. Orehova.



